
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, Oct 23, 2018 7:00 PM 
Comstock Building – Muir Hall 

1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order           President  
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Closed Session: 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in this 
Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or 
ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public 
body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

 
Recognition & Appreciation: Brian Conlon, Angie Lewis, Scott Fullerton  President  

Motion to Adjourn – Sine Die 

Seating of Incoming Board Members                                                            
 
Roll Call to Constitute a Quorum                                                             Past Secretary 

 
Update on Parent Elect Candidate for Board Position 

 
Election of New Board Officers                                                                  Facilitated by Exec Director 

 
Oath of Office 

 
Resolution to Adopt Policies, Resolutions and Procedures of Former Boards 

 
Resolution to Employ Legal Counsel: 

 Franczek Radelet P.C. 
 
Motion to Approve PCCS Holdings, LLC Managers –  

 John Wylie, Bob Helle and Eve Lee.  

 
Recess to Review and Sign Board Documents     10 minutes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Re-Call to Order President  
 
Welcome New Board  President 
 
Discussion Agenda     

1. Legal Bills                GSL: $ 3,486.00     SPED: $165.00   
2. Committee Composition    
3. Charter Renewal Update                                         
4. Clifton Larson Allen Financial Statement for FY18 (hand carried) 

 
Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 
Consent Agenda 

5. Leadership Team Reports  
6. Financial Statements 
7. President’s Report 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,        
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

11. IA’s,  Subs   
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 
Action Agenda  

1A  –Approve Legal Bills for $ 3,630.00 
4A –Accept FY18 Financial Statements from CLA 

 10A –Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
       11A –Approve New Employees for Instructional Assistant(s) and Substitutes  

 
 New Business:  

 
Adjourn 
 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Director’s Report 

 

Humbled 
 
This School never ceases to amaze me. Thanks to all who dedicated their time and voice to 
the Charter School Commission’s Public Hearing this past Wednesday. It makes me proud 
to be working for such  passionate and energetic Parents! 
 
 
For the Record  
 
Our Opening statement to the Charter School Commission at last Wednesday’s public 
hearing. 
 

On behalf our students , our families and our staff, we welcome the State Charter School 
Commission and all our guests to Prairie Crossing Charter School. MY name is Geoff 
Deigan and I am very proud to be the Executive Director at this amazing school. For 20 
years we have been providing residents a choice for public Education in Lake County and 
I have been fortunate to be at the helm of 3 of our 5 Charter efforts to date.  
 

We understand that renewals are based on assessments - the Commission Board, the 
Illinois State Board and other influencers are determining whether:  
 

PCCS is fulfilling its contractual commitment for high quality education and sharing best 
practices as Charters are expected to?  
 

We proudly stand behind the merits and progress we have shown over the last 5 years.  
Based on your draft initial findings:  
 In the Academics Domain PCCS scored in the top 10% of all schools in the State in 

5 out of 6 categories and Meets or Exceeds in 24 of 28 metrics. 
 In the Financial Domain, PCCS achieved the highest possible score in 23 out 24 

findings and  
 In the Organization Domain we attained the highest score in all 63 categories.  

 

Our enrollment is at capacity and last March we had the largest lottery draw in the school’s 
history.  
 

On the heels of our Blue and Green Ribbon awards, PCCS has been named the top charter 
school in the State by Niche, they also ranked us in the top 4% of elementary and  top 5% 
of Middle schools in the Nation.  
 

We were recently awarded the Best K-12 Green School in the Nation by the USGBC and 
The Green Schools National Network  has chosen us - as 1 of 10 schools across the country 
to share education for sustainability initiatives for other schools that wish to replicate.   
 

We have partnered with local, national and international schools- both charters and non 
- sharing best practices and learning from each other to enhance innovation and improve 
our schools together.  
 

But we are more excited for our future. At PCCS, along with our core curricula, we also 
teach of the symbiotic relationship between man and nature in our ecosystem. 
 

One that includes Human, Flora and Fauna living together creating a better quality of life 
for our community. One where the Wildcats’ and the Hawk can do the same. 
 

We teach our kids about respect, value, the environment and community – yet as adults 
we don’t always model what we teach. We need to change that 
 

We see a future where we invest more into the classrooms and less in the courtrooms. 
 



 
Director’s Report 

 

 
 
My hope is that after 20 years, as neighbors, we can learn to live together sustainably and 
possibly work together for the benefit of all the children of our respective districts without 
impact to each other. 
 

Tonight, and going forward, you may hear from a variety of voices both for and against 
our school.  
 

During the process you will be presented with ungrounded perceptions and false 
innuendos: 
 That we are siphoning money from surrounding districts 
 That we are not providing the same level of services to the same level of students as 

other schools, 
 That we are union busters, and cherry pickers and a private school funded from 

public dollars.  
 

We ask that you remember that there are some that choose to believe what they are told 
even when it’s not true– we ask that you keep attention to the details rather than the 
headlines - as headlines rarely carry the full story. 
 

We ask that you look at our achievements since the last time we met and see that over the 
last 20 years we have influenced and educated over 6500 students – to us that’s a 
significant number, to others that is a year (or maybe 2) of enrollment.  
 

We believe Children are our best hope to improve our world 
 

We believe that providing a personalized education where children learn the value of 
Community and Environment…Creates Natural Leaders…  
 

So, on behalf of our 432 students, 280 parents, 89 staff and Board members, 241 prospects 
on our wait list, our community at large and for other schools that provide a choice for 
their child’s public education…  
 

We ask that the State Charter School Commission renew Prairie Crossing Charter School’s 
contract for 5 years at a minimum of 100% PCTC. 
  

 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan - Executive Director  
 



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

October 23, 2018 

 

 
 

 Q1 2019 Grant Reporting submitted: 
o IDEA Preschool Grant expenditures in the amount of $0 were reported 

10/20/2018 
 

o IDEA Grant expenditures in the amount of $4,825.41 were reported 10/19/2018 
 

o ESSA Grant expenditures were not reported as this grant application is still 
under review. 
 

 

 Open enrollment health care elections were processed with respective carriers and 
payroll deductions have been updated to reflect the employee component of the current 
payroll contribution effective on the 10/15/2018 payroll. 
 
 

 Walgreens Pharmacy was on campus Friday, October 5, 2018 to offer Flu Shot Vaccines 
to interested staff, parents and students. A total of 43 vaccines were administered. 
 

 Certification for the EEO-5 report due to the Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission was submitted 10/15/2018. The deadline for filing this certification is 
November 30th.  

 

 The Tax Assistance Letter was completed and submitted to Clifton Larson Allen 
allowing them to complete the Form 990 for FY18. The deadline for filing this 
document is December 1st. 

 

 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 10/19/2018 











































	
President’s Report 

October 2018 
 
 

 

Charter Renewal  

Thank you to all staff and parents and Board Members that attended the Commission 
public hearing it was wonderful to hear your wonderful experiences at our school. I 
thought I’d share mine with you. 

My name is Ed Jamison and I speak for the record  tonight as a 10-year member of the 
PCCS community years and as Board President for the last 3 years.  

The unique experience that our children have at our school is like no other in the State. 
With our strong academic performance along with being recognized as a top 
performing school in the State year after year, PCCS is poised to continue to provide a 
choice for public education for parents in our respected districts for years to come.  

 We ask that the Commission continue to work with ISBE to develop alternative 
funding for charter schools with a model that is fair and equitable for Charter 
schools without significant impact to the surrounding districts. 
 

 We ask that the Commission lead the way for the opportunity for Charters to 
have the ability to access capital improvement funding, like many non-charter 
schools have,  so that we may continue to meet the needs as our demands 
increase. 
 

 We ask for the Commission to push for legislative amendments that allow for 
high performing State Chartered School to be eligible for 10-year charter 
contracts. 

 
We have come along way over our 20-year history and would like to continue to push 
the boundaries with innovative teaching, reward our staff for all their hard work, to 
provide nationally recognized award-winning public education for our students and 
families and to work with other schools , both charters and non...to share best practices 
of integrated curriculum teaching … therefore  

On behalf of the Parents, Students, Staff and Board, I respectfully request that the 
Commission renew our charter contract for 5 years at a minimum of 100% PCTC. 

 

   
Respectfully submitted, 

  
Ed Jamison 
Board President 



 

PCCS Board of Directors Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, September 18, 2018 7:00 pm  
Kennicott Bldg – Art Room 

1531 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 
Board Members Present: Absent: Staff: 
Ed Jamison, President  N/A  Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Nick Kotzamanis, Vice President    
Brian Conlon, Treasurer  
Sue Ross 
Angela Lewis 
Devon Mann 
Nell Anen 
Marcelo Chiodi 
Dan Fedor 
Abe Janis, Secretary 

Call to Order Ed Jamison, 7:00pm 

Public Comment: None 

Motion to Enter in to Closed Session for:  

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as 
defined in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power 
to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant 
of a public office, when the public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or 
ordinance.  

1. Board -Elect Candidates Interviews  

Motion to enter Closed Session by Mr. Conlon, seconded by Mr. Fedor; roll call, all “yes”; 
Closed session entered at 7:03pm 

Mr. Stacey White, Board Candidate Interview  



Motion to Adjourn Board Meeting  

Motion to leave Closed Session by Ms. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Fedor; On a roll call, all 
“yes” 

Meeting adjourned at 7:33pm 

 




